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ATC Clerk

Rt
From: Dylan Jones
Sent: 08 February 2022 16:55
To: ATC Clerk
Cc: Julie E Birchall
Subject: RE: Bowling Green Zebra Crossing Suggestion
Switch-Messageld: a0003101c76a40629040727b6d891d2¢

Dear Mandy,

As the demand for crossing the road is generated mainly by the school pupils and only at certain times of
the day/ days of the week, a permanent crossing facility would be difficult to justify without evidence to
support a general need for a controlled crossing at this location. However, | will arrange that our Road
safety officer visits the site during the school run period to assess the situation and consider if any other
measures can be considered that would improve the situation.

| trust that this is explanatory and please do not hesitate to contact me if you require any further information
Regards

Dylan Wynn Jones BEng(hons), | Eng, MCIHT
Rheolwr Rhwydwaith a Thraffig / Traffic and Network Manager

Yr Amgylchedd, Ffyrdd a Chyfleusterau / Environment, Roads & Facilities
Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol CONWY County Borough Council

01492 576185/ 07803201906
dylan.jones@conwy.gov.uk
WWW.conwy.gov.uk

From: ATC Clerk <clerk@abergeletowncouncil.gov.wales>
Sent: 03 February 2022 11:08

To: Dylan Jones <dylan.jones@conwy.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Bowling Green Zebra Crossing Suggestion

Good morning Dylan
Apologies for bothering you again, as | know you are busy.

The item below is on the Agenda for this evening, do you have any observations that | could forward to
members with regard to the request below?

Kind regards
Mandy

Mandy Evans
Clercy Dref/Town Clerk
Cyngor Tref Abergele Town Council

| have a new email address — please save this email address for future use
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Date Fee

Start Time

Expected End Time

Name of
Organisation

Details

March 2022

Venue

Invitation
Sent

Reply.

Confirmed(C)/(TBC)

Mayor:

& Consort

Deputy.

9.30am

12 noon

Colwyn Bay Town Council

Town Hall Rhiw Rod C/Bay / Queen's Gardens

07.02.2022

17.02.2022

17.02.2022

17.02.2022

02/03/2022]

03/03/2022

04/03/2022

. 05/03/2022|£10pp

7.15pm

8.15pm

Mayor of Colwyn Bay.

Quiz Night

Bryn Cadno. Community Centre Upper Colwyn Bay

01.02.2022

06/03/2022

07/03/2022

08/03/2022

09/03/2022

10/03/2022

11/03/2022

12/03/2022

13/03/2022

14/03/2022

15/03/2022

16/03/2022

17/03/2022

18/03/2022

19/03/2022]

1.30pm/2pm

Shark Encounter

Charity Event

Swimming with Sharks, Blue Planet, Ellesmere Port

21/03/2022

22/03/2022

23/03/2022

24/03/2022

Mayor's Charity Ball

Oriel House Hotel, St Asaph

05.08.2021

21/03/2022

28/03/2022

29/03/2022

30/03/2022

31/03/2022
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Cyngor Tref Abergele Town Council

FORTHCOMING MEETINGS - MARCH 2022

15 February 2022

All meetings will be held in the Town Hall and Council Offices, Llanddulas Road unless otherwise stated below. Members of
the public are welcome to attend to observe the proceedings at these meetings.

Date Time / Venue Meeting

Thursday 3™ March 6.45 p.m. Ordinary Meeting
Remote Attendance

Monday 7™ March 6.45 p.m. Marketing & Promotion Sub Committee
Remote Attendance

Thursday 10" March 6.45 p.m. General Purposes and Planning Committee
Remote Attendance

Monday 14™ March 6.45 p.m. Events Sub Committee
Remote Attendance

Thursday 17" March 6.45 p.m. Policy and Finance Committee
Remote Attendance

Monday 215" March 6.45 p.m. Marketing & Promotion Sub Committee
Remote Attendance

*Thursday 24™ March 6.45 p.m. Place Plan Committee
Remote Attendance

* Date/time to be confirmed.

Other meetings:
Mayors Civic Sunday - 3pm on Sunday 34 April at Canolfan Dewi Sant

Cpri¢s



ATC Clerk

From: School Modernisation

Sent: 18 February 2022 13:50

Subject: Holiadur/Questionnaire - Ardal Abergele/ Abergele Area
Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Switch-Messageld: 7585fc02d6624493bf5e90e5556¢7236

Annwyl Ran Ddeiliad, Dear Stakeholder,
Mae Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Conwy yn adolygu strwythur trefniadaeth ysgolion yn ardal Abergele.

Gwelwch y ddolen isod i holiadur mewn perthynas & Rhaglen Ysgolion yr 21°" Ganrif. Rydym ni’n gobeithio cael
cipolwg gwell o’r ffordd y gallwn ni gysylltu’r rhaglen hon & Strategaeth Cymraeg 2050 a Chynlluniau Strategol
Cymraeg mewn Addysg.

https://forms.office.com/Pages/ResponsePage.aspx?id=Ug4 Tz53ZEGUCRtgHRR5k3mPQaGUZVtPIWWRPKTXgAIUOFBOM
TJDVkpXUENaTVZITKVINUSMU1IMNC4u

Gwerthfawrogem petaech yn ymateb i'r holiadur erbyn dydd Gwener 25ain Chwefror 2022.

llllIIIIIIlllllllIIlIIII.IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII.I.IIIIIII.II

Conwy County Borough Council is reviewing the school organisation structure in the Abergele area.

Please see the link below to a questionnaire in relation to the 21st Century Schools Programme. We hope to gain a
better insight as to how we can link this Programme with the Cymraeg 2050 and the Welsh Education Strategic Plans
(WESP)

https://forms.office.com/Pages/ResponsePage.aspx?id=Ug4 TzS3ZEGUCRtgHRR5k3mPQaGUZVtPIWWRPKTXgAIUOFBOM
TIDVkpXUENaTVZITKVINIISMU1IMNC4u

We kindly ask that you respond to this questionnaire by Friday 25" February 2022.

ModerneiddioYsgoliow Conwy [/ School Modernisation Conwy

Plis ystyriwch yr amgylchedd — a oes gwir angen argraffu'r neges hon?
Please consider the environment — do you really need to print this e-mail?
Cydweithio &’n cymunedau i alluogi pawb i gael y gorau allan o fywyd.

Working together with our communities to enable everyone to get the best out of life

Sefyllfa Bresennol Gwasanaethau'r Cyngor | Council Services Current Situation

Rydym yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a'r Saesneg fel ei gilydd. Ni fydd gohebiaeth yn yr un iaith na’r |Iél| yn
arwain at unrhyw oedi. We welcome correspondence in both Welsh and English. We will respond to correspondence

6431‘1 P



Sarah Broadbridge (ATC)

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Sir/Madam,

Hayley Miller <hayley.miller@llangollen.net>

17 February 2022 13:17

Info

2022 Llangollen Eisteddfod Appeal Letters

LEA Appeal Letter 2022 Eng Cym.pdf; 2020 Accounts - Final.pdf

Please find attached a letter from our Chairman Dr Rhys Davies for your consideration.

Annwyl Syr / Fadam,

Gwelwch wedi'i atodi lythyr oddi wrth ein Cadeirydd, Dr Rhys Davies, i chi ei ystyried.

Regards / Cofion

Llangollen International Musical Eisteddfod / Eisteddfod Gerddorol Gydwladol Llangollen
Royal International Pavilion, Abbey Road, Liangollen LL20 8SW
Y Pafiliwn Rhyngwladol Brenhinol, Ffordd yr Abaty, Liangolien LL20 8SW

Registered Charity No 504620

www.llangollen.net

- You
Tube}

Disclaimer: This email is confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, be
advised that you have received this email in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. This
email (and any attachments) is confidential and may contain personal views which are not the views of Llangollen Intemational Musical Eisteddfod unless

specifically stated. If you have received this email in error, please destroy and delete this email from your computer.

Ymwadiad: Mae'r e-bost hwn yn gyfrinachol ac wed/'i fwriadu ar gyfer yr unigolyn y mae wedji gyfeirio ato. Os nad chi yw'r un y bwriadwyd yr e-bost ar ei
gyfer, dylech wybod eich bod wedi cael yr e-bost hwn trwy gamgymeriad, ac y gwaherddir defnyddio, dosbarthu, anfon ymlaen, argraffu a chopio'r e-bost
hwn. Mae'r e-bost hwn (ac unrhyw gysylitiadau) yn gyfrinachol ac fe allai gynnwys barn

oni nodir hynny’n benodol. Os ydych wedi cael yr e-bost hwn trwy gamgymeriad, dylech ei ddinistrio a'i ddileu oddi ar eich cyfrifiadur.

SN~ e

bersonol heb fod yn farn Eisteddfod Gerddorol Ryngwladol Llangollen



Gorffennaf 7-10 July

Llangollen International Musical Eisteddfod

Preparations are well underway for the 2022 Llangollen International Musical Eisteddfod and 1 am
writing to you as part of our annual fundraising appeal to Local Authorities, Town and Community
Councils.

We are immensely appreciative of the support we have received in the past and respectfully ask if
you would consider supporting us again in 2022.

Llangollen Eisteddfod’s rich heritage extends back to the unigue innovation of the founders in 1947,
who saw the festival as a means of using the arts to bring different peoples together in a spirit of
peace and friendship. The Eisteddfod has always been a community led initiative and continues on
this basis with the support of some 800 volunteers. Bringing significant community benefits, the
event attracts around 4000 competitors each year and audiences of around 30,000 throughout the
week. This brings economic benefits to the area while the festival is taking place, but also enhances
the tourism profile of the region throughout the year.

2022 will see some exciting changes to the Eisteddfod, with the outdoor field site re-designed, with a
strong visual identity which immediately draws visitors into a vibrant festival atmosphere. The site
will remain open until 10pm, with free events taking place around the field (provided by Village
Circus and Articulture Wales), as well as food, bars, live music and a new in-the-round space for
spoken word events, comedy and debate, providing plenty of social opportunities. This fresh
approach should attract new audiences to the festival to experience a more contemporary side of
Welsh art.

As well as a number of collaborations with arts organisations and charities across NE Wales, we’ll
also present the first in what we intend to be a longer-term partnership with Llangollen Fringe
Festival — celebrating Llangollen Eisteddfod’s 75 anniversary, and the Fringe’s 25™ anniversary.
With this revived artistic approach, we can celebrate our heritage, but also set out our stall as a
contemporary meeting place for the best of Welsh and international culture in all its forms.

We hope that you can continue to support us both financially and ideologically in any way that you
can to help us continue our important work.

I look forward to hearing from you.

Kind regards

@

e

Dr Rhys Davies

Chairman

Royal International Pavilion Y Pafiliwn Rhyngwladol Brenhinol
Abbey Road Ffordd yr Abaty

tiangollen tlangollen

LL20 85W LL20 8SW

Tel: 01978 862000 Ffén: 01978 862000

Email: info@llangollen.net Ebost: info@llangollen.net

www.llangollen.net
Registered Charity No 504620. The Liangollen International Musical Eisteddfod is a Company Limited by Guarantee. Registered in England and Wales 1165311
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Abergele Town Council

Meeting Dates 2022/23

Unless otherwise stated, all meetings will take place in the Town Hall at 6.45pm
and members of the public are welcome to attend to observe the proceedings.

Date:
2022

*12th May
*19th May
*23 May
26" May

2nd June
oth June
16t June

7t July

14t July
21t July
28t July

August

18t September
8t September
15t September
22 September

6! October
13t October
20t October

34 November

10t November
17t November
24t November

18t December
8th December
15t December

Meeting(s)

Annual Meeting

General Purposes & Planning
Policy & Finance

Placeplan

Ordinary
General Purposes & Planning
Policy & Finance

Ordinary

General Purposes & Planning
Policy & Finance

Placeplan

No Meetings (Executive Committee)

Ordinary

General Purposes & Planning
Policy & Finance

Place Plan

Ordinary
General Purposes & Planning
Policy & Finance

Ordinary

General Purposes & Planning
Policy & Finance

Place Plan

Ordinary
General Purposes & Planning
Policy & Finance

Approved Min No :

C\ a p@ Approved by Council



2023

5t January

12t January
19t January
26t January

2" February
9th February
16t February

2nd March
ot March
16t March
23" March

6t April

13t April
20" April

Please note**

Ordinary

General Purposes & Planning
Policy & Finance

Placeplan

Ordinary
General Purposes & Planning
Policy & Finance General

Ordinary

General Purposes & Planning
Policy & Finance

Placeplan

Ordinary
General Purposes & Planning
Policy & Finance

All forthcoming meetings will take place via Zoom until the restrictions to allow
face to face meetings with public participation is possible. If you would like to
view a meeting via Zoom please contact the Clerk for details by email to

info@abergeletowncouncil.gov.wales

Please note *

A change to the normal meeting pattern

CrFPa

Approved Min No :
Approved by Council



ATC Clerk

From: Paul Egan <pegan@onevoicewales.wales>
Sent: 07 February 2022 09:32

To: ATC Clerk

Cc: Lyn Cadwallader; Wendi Patience
Subject: RE: Meetings during Purdah (Category ET)
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Mandy,

| would advise you that there is no need to cancel all meetings during the PURDAH period although the Council will
need to ensure that no activities are undertaken which may be perceived to support the election prospects of any
political party.

The guidance on PURDAH from the Local Government Association is available on the following web-link:

https://www.local.gov.uk/our-support/guidance-and-resources/pre-election-period

Regards,

Paul

Paul R. Egan BA, Chartered MCIPD, CiLCA, F.Inst LM, FIPSM
Deputy Chief Executive and Resources Manager / Dirprwy Brif Weithredwr a Rheolwr Adnoddau

One Voice Wales/Un Llais Cymru
24c College Street/Stryd y Coleg
Ammanford/Rhydaman

SA18 3AF

01269 595400
pegan@onevoicewales.wales

Un Llais Cymru

The principal representative body for Community and Town Councils in Wales/

Y prif gorff cynrychioli ar gyfer Cynghorau Cymuned a Thref yng Nghymru

Website/Gwefan: www.onevoicewales.org.uk y@onevoicewales
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